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s ____________

From: Kimpton, Phili
Sent:
To: DLO; MCU - MinCorro

Cc: NSD - Intelligence Policy; ; CSO-DLO; CabDiv
NationalSecurity; ; . .

; NSD - Defence Industry Strategy & Space

Subject: RE: For Rego: VIP Priority - Marles and Thistlethwaite - Defence Estate Audit
[SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged
PROTECTED//CABINET

Many thanks-. It's one for the DISS team.

cheers

Philip

Philip Kimpton | Assistant Secretary, Defence and Intelligence
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

o8 22(1)(a)i) | m.s 22(1)(a)i)

@pm.gov.au>

@pmc.gov.au>
@pm.gov.au>; @pmc.gov.au>; Kimpton, Philip
<Philip.Kimpton@pmc.gov.au>; @pm.gov.au>;
@pm.gov.au>; @cs.pm.gov.au>;
@pmc.gov.au>; @pmc.gov.au>;
@pm.gov.au>; @pm.gov.au>; @pm.gov.au>;
@pm.gov.au>
Subject: For Rego: VIP Priority - Marles and Thistlethwaite - Defence Estate Audit [SEC=PROTECTED,
CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]

PROTECTED//CABINET

Hi team,
Grateful if you could kindly register and assign the attached to NSD — Intelligence Policy in the first instance.
Kind regards,

| Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Prime Minister, the Hon Anthony Albanese MP

o 5 22(1)(@)i) | m 5 22011)0)

From: @defence.gov.au>
Sent:

To:
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@dcceew.gov.au>;
@finance.gov.au>;
@protected.health.gov.au;

Cc: @dfat.gov.au>; @treasury.gov.au;
@homeaffairs.gov.au>;
@defence.gov.au>;
@mo.infrastructure.gov.au; @MO.communications.gov.au>;
@treasury.gov.au @protected.dcceew.gov.au

Subject: Defence Estate Audit [SEC=PROTECTED, CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]

PROTECTED CABINET
Good afternoon,

Please find attached correspondence from the Hon Richard Marles MP, Deputy Prime Minister and Minister for
Defence.

No hardcopy to follow.

Regards,

Senior Departmental Liaison Officer

Office of the Deputy Prime Minister | Minister for Defence
Parliament House | Canberra | Australia

Mob: S22

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and

dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,

you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.
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